

PHONE: +2348110488322 | **E-MAIL:** francisjayeolamail@gmail.com
LINKEDIN : <https://linkedin.com/in/francisjayeola> | **WEBSITE :**
<https://francisjayeola.com/> | **GITHUB :** <https://github.com/provehub>

FRANCIS JAYEOLA

PROFILE

A seasoned **Full-Stack Developer** with over a **decade** of expertise spanning from e-commerce, Fintech and AdTech platforms to the design of Search Engines/Web Browsers and Social Media platforms. Additionally, my portfolio extends to freelance projects executed on platforms like Upwork and Fiverr, as well as commercial ventures involving script sales on Envato's Codecanyon.net.

KEY SKILLS

- **Laravel** - PHP
- MySQL
- **Vue Js**
- **React Js** and React Native
- Node Js
- TypeScript
- **JavaScript**
- Tailwind CSS
- Ionic Framework
- Electron Js
- Docker and **Kubernetes**
- Web3, Blockchain.
- **AWS**, Digital Ocean, Google Cloud
- Android, iOS, MacOS, Windows and Linux OS development
- **GitHub**

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

April 2022 – (Part-time **Contract**) | ProveHub Ltd - (**UK**) | Creative Full Stack Developer

Responsibilities:

- Developed web apps in **JavaScript, Vue** and **React**.
- Aided the transformation of **figma** mock-ups into functional web presence.
- Used frameworks like as WordPress, **Laravel** and Node Js to provide back-end web apps
- Used **Ionic Framework** alongside Vue Js to develop hybrid **mobile** applications
- Used **Electron Js** to develop desktop applications for **Windows, Mac** and **Linux**

February 2023 – Present (**Freelance**) | FitFind Inc. – (**US**) | Full stack Web Developer

Responsibilities:

- Built the company Web App using **Laravel**, Inertia, Vue and Tailwind for the frontend
- Built the mobile app (**Android** and **iOS**) using Ionic Framework
- Managed and optimised the web server on Linux.

December 2013 – June 2020 | TrophyHost Ltd. (**UK**) | Creative Web Developer

Responsibilities:

- Implemented some third-party security tools such as **Cloudflare**, Sitelock, Stack Path, Comodo.
- Established presentation uniformity throughout the standard browser interfaces of **Chrome**, Safari, **Firefox**, and others.

April 2011 – March 2018 | Strataly Inc. – (**US**) | Full stack Web Developer

Responsibilities:

- Working with **Solidity, Rust** and **Web3** protocols on the **blockchain**.

EDUCATION & TRAINING

Federal University of Technology Akure | Graduated

Akure, Ondo State, Nigeria

Bachelor of Technology, AEC.

Citadel International College | Graduated

Ikare, Ondo State, Nigeria

WAEC (Equivalent of **UK A-Level's** +8 GCSEs).